
From: DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au
Sent: 25/10/2024 3:23:35 PM
To: DA Submission Mailbox
Subject: TRIMMED: Online Submission

25/10/2024

MR ALAN BERTRAM
29 Crane Lodge Place PL
PALM BEACH NSW 2108

RE: DA2024/1295 - 7 Crane Lodge Place PALM BEACH NSW 2108

Hi
As there are 25 vehicles west of the subject property that can use the right of way in front of
the subject property (along with daily visiting vans and utes) is there provision for undisturbed
access to properties during the development?

Is there provision for restoration of any damage to the private driveway ramp leading up from
the Crane Lodge Place cul de sac?

With thanks.
Alan Bertram




